1	BEFORE THE
2	ILLINOIS COMMERCE COMMISSION
3	REGULAR OPEN MEETING
4	TRANSPORTATION
5	NOVEMBER 14, 2019
6	Chicago, Illinois
7	and Springfield, Illinois
8	
9	Met, pursuant to notice, at 10:30 A.M., at
10	527 East Capitol Avenue, Springfield, Illinois, and
11	by videoconference with 160 North LaSalle Street,
12	Chicago, Illinois.
13	
14	PRESENT:
15	
16	CARRIE ZALEWSKI, Chairwoman
17	BRIEN J. SHEAHAN, Commissioner
18	D. ETHAN KIMBREL, Commissioner
19	MARIE S. BOCANEGRA, Commissioner
20	SADZI OLIVIA, Commissioner
21	
22	
23	
24	

- 1 CHAIRMAN ZALEWSKI: Good morning.
- 2 Welcome. Are we ready to proceed in Chicago?
- JUDGE TEGUE KINGSLEY: Yes, we are.
- 4 CHAIRMAN ZALEWSKI: Thank you. Under
- 5 the Open Meetings Act, I call the November 14th,
- 6 2019 regular open meeting to order.
- 7 Commissioner Bocanegra and Kimbrel
- 8 are with me in Springfield.
- 9 Commissioners Oliva and Sheahan are
- 10 in Chicago. We have a quorum.
- 11 We have no requests to speak. We
- 12 will now move on to our transportation agenda.
- There are edits to the October 17th,
- 14 2019 Transportation Regular Open Meeting Minutes.
- 15 Are there any objections to approving these
- 16 Minutes as edited?
- 17 (No response.)
- 18 CHAIRMAN ZALEWSKI: Hearing none,
- 19 minutes are approved.
- 20 Under our railroad items, item RR-1
- 21 concerns Docket T19-0063 which is a stipulated
- 22 agreement regarding a public safety railroad
- 23 project and division of the costs between the
- 24 parties. The Order accepts the stipulated

- 1 agreement and grants the authority to perform the
- 2 project.
- 3 Are there any objections to approving
- 4 the Order?
- 5 (No Response.)
- 6 CHAIRMAN ZALEWSKI: Hearing none, the
- 7 order is approved.
- 8 Item RR-2, concerns Docket T19-0016,
- 9 which is the Illinois Department of
- 10 Transportation's petition for approval of a
- 11 permanent easement at property owned by Union
- 12 Pacific Railroad. The Order approves the
- 13 Illinois Department of Transportation's exercise
- 14 of eminent domain.
- 15 Are there any objections to approving
- 16 the Order?
- 17 (No response.)
- 18 CHAIRMAN ZALEWSKI: Hearing none, the
- 19 Order is approved.
- 20 Under our Motor Carriers items, Item
- 21 MC-1 concerns an application for an Operator's
- 22 Employment Permit. The Order dismisses the
- 23 application for lack of a sponsoring employer.
- 24 Are there any objections to approving

- 1 the order?
- 2 (No response.)
- 3 CHAIRMAN ZALEWSKI: Hearing none, the
- 4 Order is approved.
- 5 Item MC-2 concerns an application for
- 6 renewal of a Commercial Relocation Towing
- 7 License. The Order grants the license, finding
- 8 that the applicant meets the requirements.
- 9 Are there any objections to approving
- 10 the Order?
- 11 (No Response.)
- 12 CHAIRMAN ZALEWSKI: Hearing none, the
- 13 Order is approved.
- 14 Moving onto our Collateral Recovery
- 15 Item, Item CR-1 concerns Docket 224609 MC, which
- is an application for a Class "E" Recovery
- 17 Permit. The Order grants the permit, finding
- 18 that the applicant meets the requirements.
- 19 Are there any objections to approving
- 20 the order?
- 21 (No response.)
- 22 CHAIRMAN ZALEWSKI: Hearing none, the
- 23 Order is approved.
- 24 Moving onto our Administrative item,

```
1 item AM-1 concerns a Commission Resolution, the
```

- 2 American Recovery Association is seeking
- 3 Commission approval of two training programs; 1,
- 4 the Recovery Manager Certification Program and 2,
- 5 the Recovery Employee Certification Program. The
- 6 Resolution approves both programs and finds them
- 7 compliant with the Commission's rules and the
- 8 Collateral Recovery Act.
- 9 Are there any objections to approving
- 10 the resolutions?
- 11 (No response.)
- 12 CHAIRMAN ZALEWSKI: Hearing none, the
- 13 Resolution is approved.
- 14 (End of Transportation Agenda at
- 15 10:32 a.m.)

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24